DENILIQUIN HIGH SCHOOL P&C ASSOCIATION

MINUTES 28/5/19

- 1. Present- D Van Lieshout, L Barclay, S Mulligan, P Astill, S Young, C Mildren
- 2. Apologies J Crockart, L Mulham, B Eames, R Hof, S Salusalu,
- 3. Minutes of Previous Meeting: Moved L Barclay, 2nd C Mildren

4. Business Arising from Previous Meeting

- -Uniform see general business
- Fundraising see general business
- -CEF dinner a great success, made \$12500, hospitality class and staff cooked a beautiful meal. Isobel Michael and guest speaker Terry Underwood spoke very well; thanks to Donna VL and volunteers.

5. Correspondence

IN – letters from Peter Astill thanking P&C for both our contribution to catering at Staff development day (the catering was fantastic), and our efforts in staging and running the Golf Day.

- Letter from Glenn Thomson re the removal of bars from the serving windows at the canteen. Peter advised that there has been no further damage in the last 2 months. No security cameras are installed at school. Lynda to reply to Glen advising him that there will be further discussion with the school executive, and canteen committee and staff.
- Bank statements and chq book from Bendigo Bank
- -single touch payroll letter

OUT – letter to IGA thanking them for their donation of cloth bags for the book stall -email via Norm Brennan to Premier and chief of staff, with summary of information presented to the Premier and Deputy Premier on 4/5/19 by Lynda.

- -thankyous for golf day Sue to forward out
- -letters to Helen Dalton MP, and Sarah Mitchell (State Minister for Education) by Christina, following tour of the school last week. Same issues highlighted as those highlighted with the Premier.
- -ACNC submission done on online
- -NSW Fed of P&C AGM minutes and financials.

6. Reports:

-Treasurer's

- Golf Day raised \$2000 (including raffle \$497).
- switched to electronic banking with Bendigo bank. After July teachers will be paid into their accounts rather than by cheque.
- -Matt getting updated quote for AV purchase. Need to purchase prior to 30/6/19.
- -Bob White TD interest \$7500.
- -Canteen need a new freezer (\$3500) and grill \$900. ?Community volunteer grant/ ? small equipment grant. Sue to investigate.
- -Canteen see attached.
- **-Driver Ed** nil meeting.

-Principal

- -Peter to continue as Acting Principal until Glen returns. 2nd Deputy position to be filled by Matt Kiley/ Matt Tobin/ Michelle Hindriks for 2 weeks each until the end of term.
- -possibility of obtaining a companion dog for the school
- -electronic sign may be arriving this week
- -progress has been made with the Wellbeing hub. Room has been gutted and construction will begin next week.
- reconciliation week
- -Year 6 to 7 night will be held next week. P&C to provide flyer to be handed out (Lynda to send to school).
- -staff development day went well, 228 people. Very positive response from other schools. Food was amazing (thanks P&C).
- -Colour run 27/10/19.

.

7. General Business

-Uniforms-

Finalised version:

Black trousers/ shorts/ skirt

Black and red sports style shirt with logo- can be worn any day

White shirt -optional - for non sports days

Red woollen jumper or polar fleece with school logo

- -black jacket
- -red hoodie with logo(optional) for sport

-meeting with Premier/ Deputy Premier on 4/5/19. Also meeting with Helen Dalton last week and same information given. Discussion focussed on those areas highlighted in the Edward River Council Advocacy Statement, ie need for upgraded science labs, hospitality rooms and industrial arts rooms. Also highlighted inadequate air conditioning/ heating, and asbestos tiles. Followup letters have been sent to those politicians and their Chiefs of Staff.

-Fundraising:

- Golf day successful fun day. Hope to do it next year. Had 17 teams, ideally could get 20 teams to increase funds raised. Sincere thanks to all raffle and prize donors (Sue to send letters) and to the Golf Club (Lynda to write to Golf Club with thanks and expressing out interest to do it again).
- -? Ute Muster. To consider closer to discuss further.
- -other ideas
- -P&C expressed their support for the DHS executive and the school in general.
- -Work experience this week, Donna expressed thanks to community employers for taking on students. Mock interviews to be held on 30-31st July.
- 8. Meeting closed 7.30pm
- 9. Next meeting 25th June 2019